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i Kahler, Pam

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 3:47 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: DCF Law Revision Proposals

Attachments: 20121031101703927.pdf; LRB-0568--2 Last session law revision bill (SB 460).pdf, LRB-0568-

P1 CW #1 Notice to unborn child.pdf, LRB-0569-P1 CW #2 &#3 Abuse & neglect + Foster
parent training.pdf; LRB-0558-P1 CS #1 voluntary paternity - minors.pdf, LRB-4038-P1 CC #2
Criminal History of Child Care Licensees.pdf, LRB-0559-P1 CS #3 GAL & deceased
respondents.pdf; LRB-0563-P1 CS #4 Release of frozen accounts.pdf, LRB-0560-P1 CS #2
Paternity summons imprisonment.pdf

Pam:

The redrafts of 11-0558, 11-0559, 11-560, and 11-0563 are yours as is item 1 under Child Care in the Secretary’s memo
relating to Shares Child Care Subsidy Eligibility Services.

The redrafts of 11-0568, 11-0569, and 11-4038 are mine.

Gordon

From: Sappenfield, Anne

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 2:25 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: FW: DCF Law Revision Proposals

Hi Gordon,
I am attaching DCF’s requests to the Law Revision Committee for remedial legislation for next session.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Anne
From: DCF Secretary Eloise Anderson [mailto:DCFSecretaryEloiseAnderson@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 10:30 AM
To: Sappenfield, Anne

Cc: Archer, Cynthia - DCF; Lippert, MaryAnn - DCF
Subject: DCF Law Revision Proposals

Attached please find the Department of Children and Families remedial legislation proposals for consideration. A hard
copy will follow in the mail.




Child Support

1. Voluntary Paternity Acknowledgements From Minors

Specific Statutory Change: :
Amend s. 69.15 (3) (b) 3 to remqve the authority of the state registrar to Pegeive voluntary
paternity acknowledgements from\minors

Administrative or Substantive Probtém\with Current Law and Need for the Chanje:

2005 Wisconsin Act 443 creaged s.767.80§ (1m) which provides that minor parents\are not
permitted to sign voluntagy acknowledgements of paternity. However the vita].record provisions
in Chapter 69 still allgw'the state registrar to adgept voluntary paternity acknfowledgemepts from
minors as long as th€ form is also signed by a parsqt or legal guardian ofa minor. The Chgpter 69
provision is in difect conflict with s. 767.805 (1m).

iscal
EarlierLRB Draft: LRB-0558/P1

2./Summons inRaternity Action

Administrative or Substantive Pxgblem with Current Law and Need for the Charfge

In s. 767.813 a form for a supsfmonsJn a paternity action provides notice that'interfering with the
custody of & child (Class I £lony, as Mentified in s. 948.31(2)) is punisheble by imprisonment for
up to five years. Howeyér, a Class I felony is actually punishable b mprisonment for up to three
years and six months

Fiscal Effect: None

lier fi: LRB-0560/P1 and LRB-0568/2 [2011 Senate Bill 460]

3. Paternity/GAL for Deceased Respondents

Specific Statutory Change:
Amend s. 767.865 (1) to provide that the summons and petition must be served on the personal

representative or the guardian ad litem (not both) of the deceased respondent.

Administrative or Substantive Problem with Current Law and Need for the Change:

2005 Wisconsin Act 443 created s. 767.865 under which a guardian ad litem is authorized to
appear on behalf of a deceased respondent in a paternity action if there is no personal
representative. However, the language provides that the summons and petition must be served on
both the guardian ad litem and the personal representative.

Fiscal Effect: None | A ~
IRy W-0551/p &R - O05E8B/2 (204 SB 4D
3
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203
2o11 BILL

1 AN ACT to amend 767.865 (1) (a) of the statutes; relating to: on whom the

2 summons and petition must be served in a paternity action when the
3 respondent is deceased (suggested as remedial legislation by the Department
v
4 of Children and Families). e
| NG

T

Analysis by the Legislative Referepce Bureau

Under current law, a personal representative for a deceased respondent in a
paternity action may appear for the respondent whenegver an appearance is required.
If the deceased respondent does not have a personal frepresentative, the court may
appoint a guardian ad litem, and the guardian ad li may appear for the deceased
respondent. Current law requires that the summon} and petition in the paternity

é&—action be serve the personal representative ‘@nd the guardian ad litem of a
deceased respondent. This bill changes the “and” to an “or.” Since the court appoints
a guardian ad litem only if there is no personal representative, a deceased
respondent in a paternity action would not have both a personal representative and
a guardian ad litemY v

For further information, see the NOTES provided by the Law Revision
Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:




2011 - 2012 Legislature LRB-0559/1
PJK:jld:ph
BILL

Law REvisioN COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, requested by the Department of Children and Families*and introduced by the
Law Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (¢) 4. and 5., stats. After careful consideration

of the various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has determined that this v :
bill makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these changes are M ;
desirable as a matter of public policy. "/71

1 SECTION 1. 767.865 (1) (a) of the statutes is ed to read:

2 767.865 (1) (a) The personal repfesentative or, if there is no personal
@ representative, a guardian ad litem(in accordance with par. (b) may appear for a

4 deceased respondent whenever an appearance by the respondent is required. The

= c
@ summons and petition shall be served on the}personal representative ef-and or
guardian ad litem for-the-deeceased-respondent under s. 767.813 (3).

Note: Provides that in a paternity action in which the respondent is deceased,
either the personal representative or the guardian ad litem for the deceased respondent
must be served with the summons and petition. Under current law, a personal
representative or a guardian ad litem may appear for a deceased respondent; however,
current law requires both to be served with the summons or petition.

7 (END)




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-o4sxﬁn
FROM THE PIK: -...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU A

dode N

I amended s. 767.865 (1) (a)‘éomewhat differently from how it was amended in 2011
LRB-0559. In addition, the citation (in current law) to s. 767.813 (8Vat the end of the
paragraph does not make sense to me. Should that be a citation to s. #67.813 (4)
instead?

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0481/Pldn
FROM THE PJK;jld;jm
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

November 8, 2012

I amended s. 767.865 (1) (a) somewhat differently from how it was amended in 2011
LRB-0559. In addition, the citation (in current law) to s. 767.813 (3) at the end of the
paragraph does not make sense to me. Should that be a citation to s. 767.813 (4)
instead?

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov




Kéhler, Pam

From: Archer, Cynthia - DCF <Cynthia1 Archer@wrsconsm gov>
Sent: “Tuesday, November 27, 2012 2:52 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Cc: Lippert, MaryAnn - DCF; Keys, Randall L - DCF

Subject: Drafter's note on LRB 0481/P1 remedial legislation for DCF

Your drafter's note is correct. The reference should be s. 767.813 (4), not (3).
Thanks.

Cindy Archer
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

X Q\@S&ﬁ

1 AN ACT to amend 767.865 (1) (a) of the statutes; relating to: on whom the

2 summons and petition must be served in a paternity action when the
3 respondent is deceased (suggested as remedial legislation by the Department
4 of Children and Families).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a personal representative for a deceased respondent in a
paternity action may appear for the respondent whenever an appearance is required.
If the deceased respondent does not have a personal representative, the court may
appoint a guardian ad litem, and the guardian ad litem may appear for the deceased
respondent. Current law requires that the summons and petition in the paternity
action be served on both the personal representative and the guardian ad litem of a
deceased respondent. This bill changes the “and” to an “or.” Since the court appoints
a guardian ad litem only if there is no personal representative, a deceased
respondent in a paternity action would not have both a personal representative and

—u guardian ad hitem.),

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




"~ . 2013 - 2014 Legislature > LRB-0481/P1
PJK:jld:jm

LAw REVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, requested by the Department of Children and Families and introduced by the
Law Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (c) 4. and 5., stats. After careful consideration
of the various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has determined that this
bill makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these changes are
desirable as a matter of public policy.

1 SECTION 1. 767.865 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

767.865 (1) (a) The personal representative or, if there is no personal
representative, a guardian ad litem appointed in accordance with par. (b) may
appear for a deceased respondent whenever an appearance by the respondent is
required. The summons and petition shall be served on the deceased respondent’s

2

3

4

5

6 personal representative ef-and or guardian ad litem for the-deceased-respondent, as
may Y
the case be, under s. 767.813 (3)

NoOTE: Provides that in a paternity action in which the respondent is deceased,
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

8 (END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0481/P2dn
FROM THE PJK:jld;jm
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

November 28, 2012

This version of the draft corrects the final cross-reference in s. 767.865 (1) (a).

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 2662682

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
a guardian ad litem. The bill also corrects an incorrect cross—reference to the
provision relating to service of the summons and petition.

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




2013 - 2014 Legislature ,@ LRB-0481/P2
PJK;jld:rs

Law REVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
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
personal representative efand or guardian ad litem forthe deceased respondent, as
the case may be, under s. 767.813 (3) (4).

L = > TS B N - R ]

NoTE: Provides that in a paternity action in which the respondent is deceased,
either the personal representative or the guardian ad litem for the deceased respondent
must be served with the summons and petition. Under current law, a personal

- representative or a guardian ad litem may appear for a deceased respondent; however, v

current law requires both to be served with the summons or petition.,fg;;xv:—ul~ -4
B B 4”/

8 (END)




Kahler, Pam

From: Sappenfield, Anne

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 8:57 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: LRC draft notes

Hi Pam,

Could you insert notes into the following drafts? Then they can be /1s.

B—0480/P2 T A i
After SECTION 4: S —

Note: SECTIONS 2to 4 modifyﬂt‘,h\g statute relating to rescinding a statement acknowledging paternity so that it is
! consistent with currengjawbndefwhich a minor father may not sign a statement acknowledging paternity.

1 e A e T
e 5 / S

After SE -

Note: R;mo?eﬁz a reference to appomtmg a guardian ad litem for a minor party in an action to establish child custody

and placement for a father WOwledged paternity because a minor may not acknowledge paternity under
urrent law.

e .

G M 2- 1

LRB—0481/P2 v
Add to the end of the note, /Also corrects a cros§Jreference’

: LRBW ' y

After SECTION 2:
Note: Provides that the Department of Children and Families or a cour)}yﬂ‘éﬁénment or agency may determine for
purposes of eligibility for a Wisconsin Sharesghnld care subsidy that cértain edutational activities would facilitate the
individual’s efforts to maintain emp|oyment is change reflects ‘that, under cyirrent law, the department or a county
department or agency with wh|ch xh/e department contractsdetermmes eligibifity for the Wisconsin Shares child care

e

T

subsidy program. Vi /

- Ve rd S
Let me knovf if ypu have any questions The law revasuon committee is planning to meet on these drafts on September 5, ),
and we will want tor mail them to the member one week in advance. 7
n_,_,,,%/'— HE R T o
Thanks! T
Anne
Anne Sappenfield
Senior Staff Attorney
WI1 Legislative Council

(608) 267-9485
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2013 BILL

AN ACT to amend 767.865 (1) (a) of the statutes; relating to: on whom the

summons and petition must be served in a paternity action when the
respondent is deceased (suggested as remedial legislation by the Department

of Children and Families).

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
a guardian ad litem only if there is no persomal representative, a deceased
respondent in a paternity action would not have both a personal representative and
a guardian ad litem. The bill also corrects an incorrect cross—reference to the
provision relating to service of the summons and petition.

For further information, see the NOTEs provided by the Law Revision
Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:




2013 - 2014 Legislature -2~ LRB-0481/1
PJK:jld:ph
BILL

Law REevisioN COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
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

personal representative ofand or guardian ad litem for-the-deceased respondent, as
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
current law requires both to be served with the summons or petition. Also corrects a
cross-reference.

< O Ov A W N

8 (END)




